

# Garrett Poll

## Cinematographer Editor

---

1131 East 2450 North  
Layton, Utah 84040

801.628.3484  
garrettpoll.film@gmail.com

---

### Skills

---

Build storyboards, shot lists and project overviews.

Location scout, light, direct, and film interviews.

Edit in Adobe Premiere Pro, Davinci Resolve, and Final Cut Pro X.

Experience with Arri, Red, Canon, Sony, and Blackmagic cameras.

Experience with gimbals and camera car rigs.

---

### Projects

---

#### America First Credit Union: Financial Education Series

I was the director of photography on the "Choosing the Right Credit Card for You" and "Breaking 2: Certificates of Deposits" videos which were both longer format and were full productions with crews that I ran.

#### Eventide - Martyr (Music Video)

I was the director of photography on this music video as well as the writer and co-director.

#### Red Bull Imagination

I worked on the Red Bull Imagination 2022 live event, which premiered on ESPN+. I also worked on the film crew for the event in 2021.

#### C.H.O.I.C.E. Humanitarian

I filmed and edited a short piece on the organization's founder, which premiered at their annual gala event in 2021.

#### Motul

I filmed and edited a promo piece for Motul Oil USA at the Bagger Racing League. They used it on their social media accounts and at their booth at the Sturgis Motorcycle Rally.

---

## Experience

---

### **Oz Marketing**

2022 - PRESENT

I have written, directed, filmed & edited multiple broadcast commercials for Oz Marketing clients including Young Automotive Group, Young Powersports, Davis Chamber of Commerce and America First Credit Union.

With our team expanding in the last year, I have been able to narrow my role down to Director of Photography and focus on creating the highest quality possible with small budgets as well as bigger ones with an emphasis on the pre-production stage of the project to make sure we make our day and stay on budget.

### **RMX Summer Series**

2021 - PRESENT

I have been filming promo content, including race promotions and highlights for this last season, resulting in about 90 highlight reels from this summer.

### **Vurb Moto**

2020 - PRESENT

With Vurb, I film motocross rider videos, BTS/doc style videos of an AMA Supercross team, and film and edit my own mini documentary series.

### **Circa3 Media**

2020 - PRESENT

I work as a freelance production assistant, editor, and videographer for Circa3.

### **Centerstar Creative**

2020 - PRESENT

I work primarily as a videographer on Utah State Park projects and a project with the Northwestern Shoshone Tribe, getting field interviews and B-roll.

### **LemonLight Media**

2022 - PRESENT

I shoot and deliver interviews and B-roll from projects with companies like Superchix and ShipEx.

### **Broke Amateur Racing Co.**

2014 - 2021

I founded this motocross clothing brand and ran its social media. I made event highlight content, skits, promos, and created shirt designs.

### **Ridgetop Concrete Cutting**

2012 - 2022

I operated heavy machinery including diesel saws, core drills, hand saws, and other concrete cutting tools. I generally work by myself and have to communicate with contractors/homeowners about details of the jobs.

---

**Education**

---

**GED**  
2011 - Weber State